"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work And Play."

CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH

TO: HON. MAYOR, CHAIRPERSON, AND CITY COUNCIL
THROUGH: JONATHAN EVANS, CITY MANAGER, MPA, MBA, ICMA-CM
FROM: CLAUDENE L. ANTHONY, CMC, CITY CLERK

SUBJECT: COUNTY CANVASSING BOARD SERVING AS THE CANVASSING
BOARD FOR MUNICIPAL ELECTIONS

DATE: SEPTEMBER 15, 2021

CC: GENERAL PUBLIC

Background:

The Palm Beach County Supervisor of Elections, in the attached communication, has proffered the
County Canvassing Board serving as the Canvassing Board for all Municipal Elections.

Mrs. Wendy Sartory Link, Palm Beach County Supervisor of Elections, is present to discuss this
request with the City Council.

City Goals:

The Citywide goal is to provide proficient and professional customer service in addition to
providing options available to municipalities throughout Palm Beach County.

Fiscal/Budget Impact:

There is no additional fiscal impact as the expenditure for services provided by PBCSOE is
included in the budget.

Recommendation:

There is no recommendation from staff.
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Attachments:

Communication from Wendy Sartory Link.
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